NDF091521MV04

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Molo Villiage CDC Co/MOLO Village Festival
Applicant Requested Amount: $4999
Appropriation Request Amount: $4999

Executive Summary of Request

This request is for their 10th annual festival that offered oppurtunities for adults and youth in the community
such as, free healthcare screenings, a varity of vendors and free school supplies for youth.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ Yes [W]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [CJYes [®W No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

‘+ W 6%/ 4999.0C 9/01/21

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Molo Village CDC Co/ MOLO Festival

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 b
District 4 $
District § $
District 6 $
District 7 3
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:
Molo Village CDC Co/MOLQ Village Festival

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 h)
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 h)
District 23 b
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Molo Village CDC Co

Program Name and Request Amount Molo Villliage Festival $4,999

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

i

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the prbposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

|

[<
®
[

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

i

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

<
2
[

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

:

Is the entity in good standing with;
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

o

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

<
[0

Is the entity’s board member list (with term Iength/teriﬁ hmlts) included?

Bl

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? Yed~]
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? Yedx]
Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included? Nwi

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

!
i
|

i

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

g

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

4

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Gl G B

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

g

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

o

Prepared by: Brianna Wright Date: 9/1/2021
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
{as listed on: hgg:'wm.g.g_o_vwmrds

MOLO Village CDC

Maln Office Street & Mailing Address: 1407 W. Jefferson St., Loy, Ky. Mail: P.O.B. 2846, Lou, KY 40201

Website: hitp://molovillage-cdc.org/

Applicant Contact:  |Jamesetta Ferguson Title: President and CEO
Phone: (502)417-8438 Email: molovillage@att.net
Financlal Contact: Tamesetta Ferguson Title: President and CEO
Phone: (502)417-8438 Email: molovillage@att.net

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:Jamesetta Ferguson and Donanne Fitzgerald

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s):  [Village @ West Jefferson, 1219 W. Jefferson, Ste 204 (Russell Community)
Council District(s): Zip Codels): 4

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: 2021 Festival

Total Request: ($) }4,999,00 [ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) k,999.00

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[ Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

M IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter signed lease if rent costs are being requested

W Current year projected budget ¥ IRS Form W9

B Current financial statement Evaluation forms Iif used in the proposed program

M Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit (if required by organization)

W Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Neighborhood Devlp Fund Amount: (§)  14,999.00
Source: Amount: ($)
Source: Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ Yes []No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [lif Yes [[]No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
MOLO Village Mission Statement

To transform, empower and renew the lives of those we serve through education, community service and healthy
living.

MOLO Village CDC is a grassroots organization committed to addressing some of the complex issues that face the
Russell community in particular. Our primary goal is engaging residents of the Russell Neighborhood, particularly
from Beecher Terrace, in holistic approaches to community development. For years, MOLO Village has sought to
support the residents of Russell, both young and old, through social services, education, advocacy and presence.
Recently we developed and opened The Village @ West Jefferson, a 30,000 sq ft commercial building on a vacant lot,
which is now a place filled with job opportunities and business entrepreneurship, an early learning children center,
soon to be health clinic, community bank and family restaurant. All bringing economic, social and most all hope to the

residents of Russell.

MOLO Village’s community development structure is based on a village model. MOLO is an inclusive village
consisting of five “hamlets” (or programmatic areas) each with a unigue focus that grows a community of healthy,

engaged and productive residents.

» The Restored Village — Programming within this village is uniquely designed to support ex- offenders and reduce
recidivism.

» The Healthy Village — Activities and referrals to support the holistic health of all community members.

+ The Empowered Village — Empowering residents to develop and implement their own individualized
self-improvement plans and supporting their journey through programming, activities, and referrals,

» The Future Village — Events and activities to meet the needs of Russell’s children and youth.

+ The Isiduko Village — Programming and activities to meet the needs of Russell’s senior
adults.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Reverend Dr. Jamesetta Ferguson-President and CEO Indefinite

Thomas Williams, Sr. Vice President and Treasurer Indefinite

Betty J. Adkins, Secretary/Treasurer Indefinite

Donanne Fitzgerald Sept 30, 2021
Reverend Teresa W. O'Bannon Sept 30, 2021
Reverend Dr. Sonja Williams Sept 30, 2021
Reverend Dr. James Dewey Sept 30, 2021
Marda Dewey Sept 30, 2021
Johnetta Roberts Sept 30, 2021
Aaron Wells Sept 30, 2021
[ .evie Ferguson Sept 30, 2021
Darrell Aniton Sept 30, 2021

Describe the Board term limit policy:

All board positions are confirmed at the annual meeting fo be held in September of each year.

All non-officer board positions are confirmed for a two year term through September 30, 2021,

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Donanne Fitzgerald $31,200
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related fiyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

This is the the 10th annual festival and it will offer a variety of opportunities for adults and youth in the community .
At-risk youth will have an opportunity to participate in various positive cultural activities where responsible adult
mentors will be present to interact with the youth, Amusement rides arc designed to promote family togetherness and
fun activities. There will be something for everyone: free healthcare screenings provided by various health agencies;
avariety of vendor booth displays; down home cooking; live entertainment, and games for the children and adults.
Agencies and sponsors who have booths at the festival will have a tremendous outreach opportunity. For the third year
in a row, JCPS will provide resource workers at the festival to ensure that the youth are as prepared as possible for the
beginning of the new school year. MOLO also provides backpacks with school supplies for 300 children and youth.

The MOLO Festival and fun begins Friday, July 9th, 2021 and runs through Saturday, July 10th, 2021. Friday Night is
kicked off with Music Under the Stars featuring local artist SPUCC Jazz Band and Local Talent Kareokee Spm-1ipm;
Saturday-YouthDay, 10am-10pm. Friday and Saturday will also feature local vendors and community entertainment.

'Youth will receive t-shirts, school supplies, meal and various other prizes for their participation on Saturday.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Rides for at-risk youth $3,839.00
Prizes and shirts for youth participants 600.00
Port-a-pots 300.00
Security 260.00

Total $4,999.00

All Metro funds are used to provide the Youth Day activitics.

No gift cards or cash will be distributed as prizes for youth participants.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[E] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that wili probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5 =
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The MOLO Village believes a community event like this is necessary because: (1) It is a fun, unique way to build
community. (2) It can be enjoyed by people of all ages. (3) It raises public awareness of community and organizations
that maintain them. (4) It is a fun way to educate people about their community and resources. (5) It promotes and
encourages healthy lifestyles which improve community vitality and longevity.(6) It contributes to economic
development. (7) It exposes people to a variety of affordable activities. (8) It is newsworthy and draws positive media
attention to the sponsoring community and organizations as well as all participants and sponsors.(9) It identifics
volunteers and creates a new pool of engaged citizens. (I 0) It gives visibility to local businesses. (11) It involves
individual in something they have not done before.

There is a monthly planning meeting held at St. Peter's UCC with the officers of the MOLO Village as well as event
coordinators and volunteers.

At the conclusion of the festival, an assessment of this event will be reviewed for improvement and adjustments for
participation, security and effectiveness in building community. Input will be sought from community officials, local
community leaders and businesses for continned and future planning and partnerships.

Success will be determined through daily participation through participation sheets of the youths involvement in
specific youth activities.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

MOLO's vision and its sister organization St. Peter's United Church of Christ is to plant and cultivate seeds of
necessity In our community through spiritual guidance, while continually secking ways and opportunities to educate,
Inform and empower the congregation and community to understand, Identify and to be effective advocates for social
justice polices that better their individual lives and the world in which we live. MVCDC directly supports this mission
through participation, outreach and partnership with the following community agencies.

(1.) Community Transitional Housing - a 300 resident halfway house for men leaving the prison system. Many of the
residents have received spiritual direction and guidance for involvement with welcoming St Peters faith community.
The residents also volunteer their time to provide Dare to Care Food Distribution and maintenance of the church
grounds. MVCDC provides mentoring, life skills training and holistic education. (2.) Metro United Way - MVCDC
partners with MUW providing education services to youth in the Russell Community. (3.) Dare to Care Food
Pantry-We have distributed food to over 13,000 people in 2017 and 160,000 pounds of foods. Residents of CTS and
the Beecher commuumity volunteer their time to assist In this mission. MVCDC provides referrals of volunteers and
food support. (4.) Louisville Metro Community Services - MVCDC participates in the Senior Nutrition Program to
provide meals to senior adults and opportunities for socialization to senior adults ages 60 and over. (5) Norton Institute
of Health Equity- MVCDC partners with IEH to bring health services to the Russell Community. Norton's is also a
2021 festival sponsor.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities 432 432
C: Office Supplies 180 180
D: Telephone 202 202

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page B}
G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials 590 590
I: Community Events & Festivals {See Detailed List on Page 8) 4,999 18,871 23,870

§: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 4,999 20,275 25,274

% of Program Budget 20 % 80 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 4275

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)  — 446, #/ ’7&1_/ 16,000

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** 20,275

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7 /B%j
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Hia

MOLO Village CDC - NDF Application 2021

List of funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds.

Other (please specify)

MOLO Village CDC $7,500
Norton's Institute of Health Equity -$5,000
Carnival Sales $2,000
New Legacy $1,500

Total. $16,000



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Rent/Utilities - St. Peter's UCC (space for
nreparation/meetines} Ii
Office Supplies - MOLO
Telephone - MOLO
Program Materials - Posters, signage, postcards
Community Event & Festivals - Rides/Youth Activities
3,839 601 4,440
Community Events & Festivals - Prizes & Shirts
600 600 1,200
Community Events & Festivals - Security
260 1,900 2,160
Community Events & Festivals - Generator/Lights/Portapots
300 600 900
Community Events & Festivals - Food/Drinks
1,200 1,200
Community Events & Festivals - Festival setup
1,525 1,525
Community Events & Festivals - Volunteers - In Kind Hours]
12,445 12,445
Totall 0o 18,871 23,870
i
Page 8 = (l
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteer and In-Kind Services 12,445 Hourly rate of $23.07

Total Value of In-Kind 12,445

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &O0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1, 2021

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES [m]

If YES, please explain:
MVCDC will begin to receive limited rental income for programming from it’s new development The Village@West
Jefferson effective 2022. We have also began a 3 year program for fund development through a local fund
development consultant..

Page 9 F%{’/F
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best o
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. if there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

8. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application-in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands If we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11, Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1.  The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosura: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councitperson’s family, Councllperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. £

Signature of Legal Signatory: , \%@7{% Date: |June 16, 2021

Legal Signatory: (please print): Re»{ﬁ'. Jameséita F erguson Title:  |President and CEQ
Phone: |(502) 417-8438 [ Extension: Email: imolovillage@att.net
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TRRASURY
B. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATXY, OH 45201

Exployer Identification Nunbex:

Date: MAR ]6 20“ 275347693
DLN:
17053060306001
HMOLO VILLAGE CDC CO Contact Person:
13228 W JBFFBRSON ST REREE RAILEY NORTON IDR 31172
LOULEVIILE, XY 40303 Contact Telephone Numbex:

(877) B28-5500
Accounting Pericd Ending:
Decembex 31
Public Charity Status.
176 (D) {1} (R} (vi)
Form 530 Required:
Yes
Effective Date of Exemption:
February 7, 1011
Contribueion Deductibility:
Yes
Addendum Applies:
No

Desaxr Applicant:

We are pleaged to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
eéxempr status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section §01(c)(3) of the Internal Revenua Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bhequests, devises, trangfers oxr qifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent. records.

Organizations exempt under gection 501(c) (1) of the Code are further classified
85 either public charities or private foundations, We determined that you are
& public charity under the Code section{s) listed in the heading of cthis
lettex.

Flease oce enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Cosmpliance Guide for 501(c) (3} Public
Charities, for some halpful information about your responsibilirties as an
exempt organizacion.

Lettexr 947 (DO/CG)

eoo'd YEVYE E3Z €18 Syl GZ: 8T 1102-971-HVH



MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

We have sent a copy of this letter to your repregentative as indicated in your
powex of attormey.

Sincerely,
- - — S,
L3
S 9 W

Lois G. Lerner
BRirector, Exempt Organizatiems

Enclosure: Publication 4221-pC

Letter 947 (DO/CG)
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MOLO Village CDC
Budget Overview: 2021 - FY21 P&L

January - December 2021

FY 2021
Income
Direct Public Support
4000 Church/Private Donations $ 24,849.00
4001 Corporate Contributions $ 50,001.00
4002 Government Grants $ 163,150.00
4004 Unrestricted Grants $ 12,000.00
4012 Foundation - Restricted $ 66,000.00
4013 Foundation Grants - Unrestricted $ 76,000.00
4014 Grants - Reimbursed $ 18,000.00
Total Income $ 400,000.00
Expenses
General & Administrative Expenses
6001 Personnel: Executive Director $ 40,000.00
6002 Personnel: Administrative Assistant (PT) $ 11,250.00
6003 Personnel: IT Support Coordinator $ 8,475.00
6004 Personnel: PR/Development Coordinator d 7,500.00
6005 Personnel: Youth Education Coordinator $ 31,200.00
Total Personnel Expenses > 96,422.UU
Other G&A Expenses
7007 Furniture and Fixtures $ 40,000.00
7008 Consultants $ 30,000.00
7009 Bookkeeping and Accountants b 30,000.00
7010 Office and Meeting Supplies $ 2,100.00
7011 Postage and Overnight Mail $ 500.00
7012 Phone and Internet Services $ 6,500.00
7013 Printing/Marketing/Website $ 4,150.00
7014 Insurance $ 4,000.00
7015 Dues & Subscriptions $ 500.00
7016 Rent and CAM $ 21,700.00
7017 Utilities $ 1,350.00
7018 Repair/Maintenance % 1,350.00
Total Other Expenses % 142, 15000
1otal General & Administrative Expenses o 24U,072.0U




Program Expenses
8001 Restored Village
8002 Healthy Village
8003 Empowered Village
8004 Future Village
8005 Isiduko Village
Total Program Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Operating Income

Thursday, Apr 29, 2021 02:40:56 PM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis

15,000.00
3,000.00
15,000.00
25,000.00
3,000.00

©1,000.0U

Z00,000.00




MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO.
AND
THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, INC,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors

Molo Village CDC, Co. and

The Village at West Jefferson, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Molo Village CDC, Co. and The
Village at West Jefferson, Inc. (nonprofit organizations), which comprise the consolidated statements of
financial position as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related consolidated statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due fo fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

301 E. Elm Street 9300 Shelbyville Road 131 E. Chestnut Street
New Albany, indiana 47150 Suite 1100 Corydon, Indiana 47112
T: 812.945.5236 Louisville, Kentucky 40222 T: 812.738.3516
F: 812.949.4095 T: 502.426.9660 F. 812.738.3519

F: 502.425.0883



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Molo Village CDC, Co. and The Village at West Jefferson, Inc. as of
December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

g, Bjeto, By 4 Qi

Louisville, Kentucky
May 19, 2021




MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO.
AND

THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2020 and 2019

Assets

Current Assets
Cash
Cash, reserve account
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Office equipment
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets
Note receivable

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Notes Payable, net
Total liabilities

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2020 2019
$ 2,437,781 § 5,666,885
310,190 348,790
102,996
15,373
2,866,340 6,015,675
3,500
4,748,791 333,919
4,752,291 333,919
700
4,751,591 333,919
4,845,886 4,845,886

$ 12,463,817

$ 11,195,480

$ 859,504 § 63,572
10,595,000 10,572,232
11,454,504 10,635,804

971,159 559,676
38,154

1,009,313 559,676

$ 12,463,817 § 11,195,480




MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO.
AND
THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Without Donor 'With Donor Without Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions
Support and Revenues
Contributions and grants $ 577907 § 57,390 $ 635297 $ 764,917
Interest income 248,200 248,200 23,534
826,107 57,390 883,497 788,451
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 19,236 (19,236)
Total support and revenues 845,343 38,154 883,497 788,451
Expenses
Program services 48,639 48,639 64,033
Management and general 385,221 385,221 306,308
Fundraising 6,899
Total expenses 433,860 433,860 377,240
Net increase in total net assets 411,483 38,154 449,637 411,211
Net assets, beginning of year 559,676 559,676 148,465
Net assets, end of year $ 971,159 § 38,154 § 1,009,313 $ 559,676

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO.
AND
THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

2020
Program  Management
Services and General Total

Accounting $ 14,331 § 14,331
Administration and maintenance 5,743 5,743
AmeriCorp stipends $ 7,638 7,638
Bank charges 2,487 2,487
COVID 19 expenses 1,642 1,642
Depreciation 700 700
Dues and subscriptions 1,531 1,531
Education hub program 19,236 19,236
Groundbreaking ceremony 4,934 4,934
Insurance 28,526 28,526
Interest 230,906 230,906
Land lease and reservation fee
Marketing 40,926 40,926
Meals 851 851
Meetings and conferences 50 50
Miscellaneous 363 363
New Market Tax Credit transaction fees
Nutrition center 1,053 1,053
Printing and postage 2,322 2,322
Professional fees 55,508 55,508
Re-entry course 5,193 5,193
Repairs and maintenance 1,340 1,340
Space allocation 8,580 8,580
Utilities
Village programs

$ 48,639 § 385221 § 433,860

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




2019

Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total
$ 30,976 $ 30976
1,402 1,402
$ 36,339 36,339
152 152
6,988 6,988
19,960 19,960
7,171 7,171
125,099 125,099
46,541 § 6,899 53,440
86 86
228 228
15 15
66,366 66,366
3,811 3,811
912 912
7,400 7,400
10,881 10,881
2,000 2,000
69 69
3,945 3,945
$ 64,033 § 306,308 § 6,899 § 377,240




MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO.

AND

THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from contributions and grants
Cash paid to vendors and others
Interest received

Interest paid
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Disbursement for notes receivable

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from note payable
Payment of debt issuance costs
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and restricted cash
Cash and restricted cash, beginning of year
Cash and restricted cash, end of year

Cash and Restricted Cash Shown on the Statements
of Financial Position

Cash
Cash, reserve account

Supplementary Schedule of Noncash Investing
and Financing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2020 2019
$ 532301 $ 764,917
(169,097) (704,510)
248,200
(227,238) 23,534
384,166 83,941
(3,595,036) (89,821)
(4,845,886)
(3,595,036)  (4,935,707)
11,060,000
(56,834) (431,368)
(56,834) 10,628,632
(3,267,704) 5,776,866
6,015,675 238,809
$ 2747971 $ 6,015,675

$ 2437,781 $ 5,666,885

310,190 348,790
$ 2,747,971 $ 6,015,675
$ sioom




2020 2019

Reconciliation of Net Increase in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net increase in total net assets $ 449,637 § 411,211

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net
assets to net cash used in operating activities:

Depreciation 700
Amortization 10,406 434
Change in assets and liabilities:
Increase in:
Grants receivable (102,996)
Prepaid expenses (15,373)
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 41,792 (327,704)
Total adjustments (65,471) (327,270

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 384,166 § 83,941




Note 1.

MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO.
AND
THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Natare of operations:

Molo Village CDC, Co. (Molo), a Kentucky nonprofit corporation, is a grassroots
organization committed to supporting individuals and families whom reside in the Russell
community of west Louisville, Kentucky by providing reintegration services to returning
citizens, supporting the holistic health of all community members, empowering residents to
develop and implement their own individualized self-improvement plans, and meeting the
needs of Russell’s youth and senior adults through programming, activities, and referrals.

The Village at West Jefferson, Inc. (The Village), a Kentucky nonprofit corporation, was
created in 2019 to support Molo Village CDC, Co.'s mission by expanding the social
services available to local residents both directly and indirectly through partnerships with
other mission-aligned organizations, small businesses, and entrepreneurs.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of Molo Village CDC, Co. and The Village
at West Jefferson, Inc. (collectively, Organizations) is presented to assist in understanding
the Organizations’ consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements
are representations of the Organizations’ management who is responsible for the integrity
and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These accounting policies conform
to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been
consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Principles of consclidation:

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Molo Village CDC, Co.
and The Village at West Jefferson, Inc. Consolidation is required based on Molo Village
CDC, Co.’s majority voting interest in The Village at West Jefferson, Inc.

The activity of Molo Village CDC, Co. is recorded in two distinct divisions - CDC and
POB. The CDC represents program activities while the POB represents the New Markets
Tax Credit transaction and construction. Activity by division is presented in the
supplementary information accompanying the consolidated financial statements. All
intra-company and inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Grants receivable:

Grants receivable represent amounts due for unconditional promises to give made prior to
year-end. Grants receivable are stated at net realizable value, the amount management
expects to collect on outstanding balances at year end. Management determines if an
allowance for uncollectible amounts is necessary based on historical collection of
receivables. As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, no allowance was considered
necessary. If amounts become uncollectible, they will be charged to an allowance
established in the year when that determination is made. All grants receivable are due
within the next year.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost, if purchased, or fair value if donated.
Depreciation is recorded using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets. The Organizations' policy is to capitalize asset purchases exceeding $1,000.

Debt issuance costs:

Debt issuance costs are capitalized when incurred and are amortized using the effective
interest method over the life of the loan. The debt issuance costs are included in notes
payable on the consolidated statement of financial position. Amortization is included in
interest expense on the consolidated statement of activities.

Net assets:

Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met
by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be
maintained in perpetuity. Contributions restricted by the donor are reported as
increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when
a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) in the
reporting period in which the revenue is recognized.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with
donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Revenue and revenue recognition:
Contributions:

The Organizations receive contributions to support operating activities and capital
projects. These contributions can be from individuals, foundations, corporations, and
trusts. The Organizations recognized contributions when cash, securities or other
assets, or an unconditional promise to give is received. Conditional gifts, with a
measurable performance or other barrier and right of return, are not recognized until the
conditions on which they depend are substantially met or explicitly waived by the
donor.

In-kind contributions:

The Organizations recognize contributions of services received if such services: (a)
create or enhance nonfinancial assets (b) require specialized skills (c) are provided by
individuals possessing those skills, and (d) would typically need to be purchased if not
contributed. Those contributed services that do not meet these specific criteria are not
reflected in the financial statements.

The Organizations receive services from many volunteers who give significant amounts
of their time to the programs. No amounts have been reflected for these types of
donated services, as there is no objective basis available to measure the value of such
services.

Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at estimated fair value as of the
date of donation.

Service income:

Service income revenues are accounted for as reciprocal exchange transactions and
relate solely to the New Markets Tax Credit transaction fees that have been eliminated
in consolidation.

Because the Organizations performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration
of less than one year, the Organizations have elected to apply the optional exemption
provided in FASB ASC 606-10-50-14(a), Revenue from Contracts with Customers,
and, therefore, are not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price
allocated to performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the
end of the reporting period. There are no incremental costs of obtaining a contract and
no significant financing components. The nature, amount, and timing of contract
revenues and cash flows is affected by the economy and government regulations.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income taxes:

The Organizations are exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as nonprofit
organizations described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Each
organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. However,
income from certain activities not directly related to the Organizations’ tax-exempt
purposes may be subject to taxation as unrelated business income. Management does not
believe the Organizations have unrelated business income for the years ended December
31, 2020 and 2019.

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Organizations did not have any accrued interest
or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the year then ended.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The consolidated statement of activities reports certain categories of expenses that are
attributed to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require
allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied, including on the basis of
estimates of time and effort. The consolidated statement of functional expenses details
the natural classification of expenses by function.

Newly issued standard not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standards No. 2016-02,
Leases, effective for years beginning after December 15, 2021, and No. 2020-07,
Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial
Assets, effective for years beginning after June 15, 2021. The Organization is evaluating
the impact that adoption of these standards will have on future financial position and
results of operations.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 19, 2021, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
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Note 2.

Note 3.

Note 4.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liquidity and Availability

The following table reflects the Organizations’ financial assets for the years ended December
31, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Cash $ 2,747,971 $6,015,675
Less funds with contractual restrictions (310,190) (348,790)
Less funds held for The Village construction project (2,303,780) (5,525,533)
Grants receivable 102.996

236,997 141,352
Donor restricted funds for specified purpose (38.154)

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for

general expenditures within one year $ 198,843 $ 141,352

The Organizations manage their liquidity and reserves following two guiding principles:
operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability and maintaining adequate
liquid assets to fund near-term operating needs. The Organizations rely on continued donations
o meet operational cash needs throughout the year.

Cash, Reserve Account

Molo has established the MBS Reserve Account from proceeds of the MBS-UI SUB-CDE 52,
LLC loans (see Notes 6 and 7). Per the terms of the loan, these funds are restricted for the
payment of the QALICB Asset Management Fees and are pledged to the lender.

Construction in Process

At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Organizations had expended approximately $4,750,000
and $334,000 in construction, planning, and demolition costs for a new facility located in West
Louisville. For the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, $226,311 and $6,915 of interest
was capitalized for this project. Total costs for the project are estimated to be approximately
$7.8 million. The project is financed through a combination of contributions and grants, debt
(see Note 6), and a New Markets Tax Credit transaction. The new market tax credits were
approved and allocated to the project in December 2019 (see Note 7). The project is estimated
to be complete in 2021. During 2021, Molo has incurred additional construction costs of
approximately $1 million.

11




Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note Receivable

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, The Village has a $4,845,886 note receivable due from
Twain Investment Fund 445, LLC, an unrelated entity, with a stated interest rate of 4.5555% to
be repaid in monthly interest installments through December 2026. Beginning January 2027,
monthly principal and interest payments of $25,568 will be due with final payment due
December 18, 2054. The note is secured by an interest in securities representing a 99.99%
membership interest in MBS-UI Sub-CDE 52, LLC (see Note 7).

Notes Payable

Notes payable consisted of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are presented as
of December 31, 2020). No principal payments are due within the next five years.

2020 2019

The Village: Promissory Note to United Church of Christ

Cornerstone Fund, Inc., due December 19, 2026. Interest

payments are due monthly at a rate of 5.25%. The note is

secured by a collateral assignment of an interest in a certain

loan and membership in MSB-UI Sub-CDE 52, LLC and

UCC-1 Financing statement. $ 4,200,000 $ 4,200,000
MOLO: Two notes payable to MBS-UI SUB-CDE 52, LLC,

$4,845,886 and $2,014,114, each with a stated interest rate of

3.299%. Interest only payments are due monthly through

December 2026. See Note 7 for additional terms and collateral. 6.860.000 6.860.000

11,060,000 11,060,000

Less unamortized debt issuance cost 465,000 487.768

$10,595,000  $10,572,232

New Markets Tax Credit Transaction

On December 20, 2019, the Organizations closed a New Markets Tax Credit transaction. The
Village made a loan of $4,845,886 to Twain Investment Fund 445, LLC (The Fund) (see Note
5), which is majority owned by US Bancorp Community Development Corporation (USBCDC),
and USBCDC invested $2,265,900 into The Fund. The Fund invested $7,000,000 into MBS-Ul
SUB-CDE 52, LLC (a subsidiary of MBS Urban Initiatives CDE, LLC, the holder of a New
Markets Tax Credit Allocation). MBS-UI SUB-CDE 52, LLC then made two loans to Molo —
an “A” loan in the amount of $4,845,886 (the same amount as The Village’s loan to the Fund,
above) and a “B” loan in the amount of $2,014,114. Molo incurred closing costs of $415,360 on
this transaction. Interest only payments are due monthly through December 5, 2026. Principal
payments are due beginning January 5, 2027 and will be based on the lender’s amortization
schedule in the loan agreement. The loans are secured by a mortgage on the property and
substantially all the property’s assets, with the exception of the fee and reimbursement reserve
accounts. Loan and regulatory agreements restrict the use of the property to those allowed as a
qualified active low-income community business for the term of the note.
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Note 8.

Note 9.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Upon seven years after the closing of this transaction, The Village has the right to execute a
Call Option to USBCDC for $1,000 to acquire all of USBCDC’s interest in The Fund. This
will effectively cancel the $4,845,886 note receivable and eliminate the A and B loans in
consolidation.

Under the terms of these agreements, Molo leases land owned by St. Peter’s Evangelical
Church of Louisville for a term of ninety-nine years from the close of the New Markets Tax
Credit transaction. Rent is $1 per year plus a one-time $125,000 reservation fee, all paid at
closing,

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions as of December 31, 2020 are restricted for the following
purposes, and are included in cash and grants receivable on the statement of financial positon.

2020
Subject to expenditure for specified purpose:
Education hub $33,154
Cabinet making internship 5,000
$38,154

Net assets are released from donor restriction by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purpose, by occurrence of events specified by donors, or by change in the restrictions satisfied
by donor. The amounts released from restriction during the year ended December 31, 2020 are
as follows:

2020

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose:
Education hub $19,236

Concentration of Cash

The Organizations maintain cash balances at financial institutions located in Kentucky and
with the United Church of Christ Comerstone Fund. Accounts at the financial institutions are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At December 31, 2020,
the Organizations’ uninsured cash balances totaled approximately $2,400,000. Management
believes that the financial institutions and Cornerstone Fund are of sufficient size to provide
financial security of uninsured balances and does not believe the Organizations are exposed to
significant credit risk.
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Note 10.

Note 11.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Leases

The Organization committed to leasing office spaces at The Village at West Jefferson once
the project is complete (see Note 4.). The leases are periods of 3 or 5 years, with an annual
base rent ranging from approximately $18,000 to $53,000. The leases have various options
to renew for additional three or five year terms. The Organization entered in a property
management agreement with Leverage Property Management fee equal to 6% of gross
receipts collected from the rental of the property.

Contingency

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States has caused disruptions to businesses and
organizations through mandated and voluntary closures. During 2020, the Organizations’
programs were suspended or reduced. The extent of the impact on the Organization’s future
operations and cash flows is uncertain. However, the Organization has taken action to
mitigate the effects of the pandemic by aligning operating costs with allowed operations.
While these disruptions are expected to be temporary, there is uncertainty about the duration
of the outbreak, the federal and state government responses, and the impact on the economy
and the Organization’s vendors and clients served. The financial statements do not include
any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty:.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on the Supplementary Information

To the Board of Directors

Molo Village CDC, Co. and

The Village at West Jefferson, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Molo Village CDC, Co. and The Village at West
Jefferson, Inc. as of and for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, and our report thereon dated
May 19, 2021, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial statements appears
on pages 1 and 2. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements as a whole. The supplementary consolidating information on pages 16 through 18 is
presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial

statements as a whole.
by, Kot wonyy & Ctout]-

Louisville, Kentucky

May 19, 2021
301E. Elm Street 9300 Shelbyville Road 131 E. Chestnut Street
New Albany, Indiana 47150 Suite 1100 Corydon, Indiana 47112
T: 812.945.5236 Louisville, Kentucky 40222 T: 812.738.3516
F: 812.949.4095 1:502.426.9660 F: 812.738.3519

F: 502.425.0883




MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO. AND
THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCI
December 31, 2020

Molo Village CDC, Co.
Assets CDC POB Eliminations
Current Assets
Cash S 99,963 S 2,334,401
Cash, reserve account 310,190
Grants receivable 19,167 83,829
Prepaid expenses 2,501 12,872
Due from related parties 454,628 538,200 S (992,32
Total current assets 576,259 3,279,492 (992,32!
Property and Equipment
Office equipment 3,500
Construction in progress 4,748,791
3,500 4,748,791
Less accumulated depreciation 700
2,800 4,748,791
Other Assets
Note receivable
Total assets $ 579,059 § 8,028,283 § (992,324
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Due to related parties $ 872,642 § 454,128 § (992,32¢
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 859,504
Total current liabilities 872,642 1,313,632 (992,32
Notes Payable, net 6,457,002
Total liabilities 872,642 7,770,634 (992,32¢
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions (331,737) 257,649
With donor restrictions 38,154
Total net assets (293,583) 257,649
Total liabilities and net assets $ 579,05 8§ 8028283 § (992,328

oy




The Village

at West

Jefferson, Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
$ 3,417 $ 2,437,781
310,190
102,996
15,373

334,442
337,859 2,866,340
3,500
4,748,791
4,752,291
700
4,751,591 4,751,591
4,845,886 4,845,886
7,615,014 5,183,745 12,463,817

334,442 500
859,504 A 859,504
1,193,946 500 859,504
6,457,002 4,137,998 10,595,000
7 ,650,948 4,138,498 11,454,504
(74,088) 1,045,247 971,159
38,154 38,154
(35,934) 1,045,247 1,009,313
7,615,014 5,183,745 12,463,817




MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO

THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFE
...... CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT 01}
Year Ended December 31, 2
Molo Village CDC, Co.
_ CDC POB Eliminations
Without Donor  With Donor Without Donor Witho
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Rest:
7 Support and Revenues
Contributions and grants $ 68,196 § 57390 $ 125586 $ 509,711 $
Service income 50,000 50,000 $  (50,000)
- Interest income 20 20 27,426
118,216 57,390 175,606 537,137 (50,000)
Net assets released from restrictions:
B Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 19,236 (19,236)
Total support and revenues 137,452 38,154 175,606 537,137 (50,000)
Expenses
Program services 48,639 48,639
Management and general 53,536 53,536 149,442 (50,000)
Total expenses 102,175 102,175 149,442 (50,000)
Net increase (decrease) in total net assets 35,277 38,154 73,431 387,695
N Net assets, beginning of year (367,014) {367,014) (130,046) {
Net assets, end of year $ (331,737) § 38,154 § (293,583) § 257,649 § $
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TIVITIES
The Village
at West
Total Jefferson, Inc. Consolidated
With Donor Without Donor  Without Denor With Donor
Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Restrictions Total
' § 57,390 $ 635297 $ 577907 $ 57,390 $ 635,297
] 27446 $ 220,754 248,200 248,200
57,390 662,743 220,754 826,107 57,390 883,497
] (19,236) 19,236 (19,236)
! 38,154 662,743 220,754 845,343 38,154 883,497
48,639 48,639 48,639
152,978 232,243 385,221 385,221
201,617 232,243 433,860 433,860
38,154 461,126 (11,489) 411,483 38,154 449,637
) (497,060) 1,056,736 559,676 559,676
) $ 38,154 §$ (35934 $ 1,045247 § 971,159 §$ 38,154 $ 1,009,313
7
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Accounting
Administration and maintenance
AmeriCorp stipends
Bank charges

COVID 19 expenses
Depreciation

Dues and subscriptions
Education hub
Groundbreaking ceremony
Insurance

Interest

Marketing

Meals

Meetings and conferences
Miscellaneous

Nutrition center

Printing and postage
Professional fees
Re-entry course

Repairs and maintenance
Space allocation

MOLO VILLAGE CDC, CO. AND
THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON, Il

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAI

Year Ended December 31, 2020

Molo Village CDC, Co.
CDC POB To
Program Management Management Program  Mana;
Services and General _and General  Eliminations Services and G
$ 13331 § 1,000 $
5,743
$ 7,638 $ 7,638
367 1,283
1,642 1,642
700
1,531
19,236 19,236
4,934 4,934
6,964 21,562
40,926 ‘
851
50
363 363
1,053 1,053
2,322
20,337 84,671 $ (50,000) !
5,193 5,193
1,340
8,580 8,580
$ 48639 $§ 53,536 $ 149442 § (50,0000 $ 48639 § 1

18 &




ENSES

The Village
at West
Jefferson, Inc. Consolidated
Management Program Management
Total and General Services and General Total

$ 14,331 $ 14331 § 14,331

5,743 5,743 5,743

7,638 $ 7,638 7,638

1,650 $ 837 2,487 2,487

1,642 1,642 1,642

700 700 700

1,531 1,531 1,531

19,236 19,236 19,236

4,934 4,934 4,934

28,526 28,526 28,526

- 230,906 230,906 230,906

40,926 40,926 40,926

851 851 851

50 50 50

363 363 363
1,053 1,053 1,053

2,322 2,322 2,322

55,008 500 55,508 55,508

5,193 5,193 5,193

1,340 1,340 1,340

8,580 8,580 8,580

$ 201617 § 232243 § 48639 $ 385,221 $ 433,860

} 9k
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DMI ()

DEMING MALONE
LIVESAY & OSTROFF

November 12, 2020

MOLO Vvillage CDC Co
1407 W Jefferson St No. 120
Louisville, KY 40203

Dear Reverend Dr. Ferguson:
Enclosed are the original and one co the 2019 Exempt
Organization return, as follows...

2019 Form 990

nd filed in accordance

Each original should be dated,
py should be retained

with the filing instructions Th
for your files.

2d by the records as required by
; 1 the documents, receipts,
cancelled checks and p‘her data that form the basis of income
and deductions. aws specifically state that you are
responsible foraghe ! ation and the accuracy of the

gh you have engaged us, the ultimate
respon31b111ty for the return is yours. Because of this, if
there is anything on the returns we have prepared that you do
not understand; Lease ask us to explain what was done. We
want you to fee +patisfied with the accuracy of the returns
before they are submitted.

“copy of Form 990 should be mailed to Attorney
General, Fran fort, Kentucky 40601. An addressed envelope is
enclosed for your convenience.

9300 Shelbyville Road - Suite 1100 - Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 - Fax 502.425.0883 - www.DMLO.com




We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please
contact us if you have any questions concerning the tax
return.

Very truly yours,

Christine N. Koenig




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 2019

Prepared for

MOLO Village CDC Co
1407 W Jefferson St No. 120
Louisville, KY 40203

Prepared by

DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC
9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Amount due
or refund

Not applicable

Make check
payable to

Not applicable

Mail tax retumn
and check (if
applicable) to

Not applicable

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

Special
Instructions

This return hag en prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have, ransmitted electronically to the IRS, please
sign, date, and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will
then submit the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a
paper copy of the return to the IRS.

900941
04-01-19



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878
rorm 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning , 2019, and ending , 20
Department of the Treasury B Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 20 1 9
Internal Revenue Service P> Goto www.irs.govlFormBB?QEO for the latest information.

Name of exempt organization Employer idenfification number

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO kk_**x7BY3
Name and titie of officer

JAMESETTA FERGUSON

PRESIDENT

[Partl:] Type of Return and Return Information whoie Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if afty, from the return. If you check the box

on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, biank (do not enter -0-), But, if you entered -0- on the retum, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here B> X1 b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIii, column (A), ling 12
2a Form 990-EZ check here P [:j b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9)
3a Form 1120-POL check here P [::] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)
4a Form 990-PF check here P D b Tax based on investment income (Form
5a Form 8868 check here P E] b Balance Due (Form 8868, line3c) ... . .

781,706,

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2019
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and 1o the best gfmy knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the co| the organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to anization's retumn to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
{a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the n forany delay in processing the returmn or refund, and (¢}
the date of any refund. if applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and Hg'designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax pr tion software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this accou ke & payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment {settiement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential informatigh necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

[X] 1 authorize DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC toentermy PIN[__ 09300 ]

ER| ”\‘Trm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization's taxyear 2019 electronically filed return. if | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) reguldfing charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the retum’s sure consent screen.

! my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed return. If | have
at a copy.of the return Is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
return's disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organizat}
indicated within this return
program, | will enter m:

Officer's signature B Date P»

[PartTI]T Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit seff-selected PIN. [T€1315809300 |

Do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2018 electronically filed retum for the organization indicated above. !
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature P Date p»

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

Form 8879-EO (2019)

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
923051 10-03-18

12501112 757979 942601 2019.04030 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 942601_1




EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER

16, 2020

OMB No. 1545-0047

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 g
(Rev. January 2020) I Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Dapartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs. gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.
A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
e’ | MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO
Qfg'ﬁege Doing business as Xk _*%%7893
ot Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
iy 1407 W JEFFERSON ST 120 502-417-8438
59'3'"‘ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 781 7 706.

renended] LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

[:]Q&E:fml F Name and address of principal officer JAMESETTA FERGUSON
Peine 11407 W JEFFERSON, LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

I Tax-exempt status: LX_ 501(c)(3) L] 501{c) ( )y« (insertno.) l_J 4947(a

yiyor Ll 527

J Website: 0 MOLOVILLAGECDC.ORG

K_Form of arganization: L}_ﬂCorpuratmn I VTrust || Association L__J Other p»

[Part 1] Summary

H(a) 15 this a group return

[::]Yes No

ordinates |ncluded7[_—_—] Yes No

ol 1 IVIDUALS AND
g FAMILIES WHOM RESIDE IN THE RUSSELL COMHUN WEST LOUISVILLE.
g 2 Checkthisbox B L] if the organization discontinued its operations or di than 25% of its net assets
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) e & 3 12
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vjilineéb) =< . 4 11
€| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, 5 0
§ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . . .. . 6 87
2 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 39 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) 302, 319. 764,917,
€| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) ) 0. 0.
é 10 investment income (Part VHI, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 74) e 597. 16,789.
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9¢,40c, and-11e) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must eg VIS Eolimn (A), tine 12) . 302,916. 781,706.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, 0. 1,057,162.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, 0. 0.
4 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee 0. 0.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX; Golum 0. 0 .
i | 4 70,095. 70 0%
18 70,095, 1,427,231.
19 232,821, -645,525.,
'gus Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85| 20 482,907.] 6,282,022.
25| 21 Total liabilties (Part X, line. 26) 334,442.] 6,779,082,
5\5 Net assets or fund balances. Siibtract line 21 from line 20 148, 465. -497, 060.
[T’-art 11| Signature Bloc

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and fo the best of my knowledge and befief, itis
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of oficer Date
Here JAMESETTA FERGUSON, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and tille
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date CM L_J] POl
Paid CHRISTINE N KOENIG Mme,o},w 01022180

Preparer |Firm'sname ) DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC

Fim'sEINp **-**%¥4249

Use Only |Firm's address ,, 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Phone no.(502)426-9660

LXJ Yes L] No

May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions)  ........o..ooooio i,

s3a2001 01-20-20  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO ¥*_*%%7893 page?
Eart ] ] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contaings a response ornotetoany lineinthisPart M ...
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO SUPPORT INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES WHOM RESIDE IN THE RUSSELL
COMMUNITY OF WEST LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY BY PROVIDING REINTEGRATION
SERVICES TO RETURNING CITIZENS, SUPPORTING THE HOLISTIC HEALTH OF ALL
COMMUNITY MEMBERS, EMPOWERING RESIDENTS TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT THEIR

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PIOF FOM 880 0 880-EZ? ..o oo e [Cves XIno
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? | . .. DYes D?J No
If *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. é

as measured by expenses.
thers, the total expenses, and

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program se
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and alloga
revenue, if any, for each program setvice reported.

4a  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,121, 195. Including grants of § 1, 057;? &0 ) (Revemle& )
TO SUPPORT INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES WHOM RESIBE Iﬁ THE RUSSELL

COMMUNITY OF WEST LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY BY PROVIDING REINTEGRATION

SERVICES TO RETURNING CITIZENS, SUPPORTING.%E LISTIC HEALTH OF ALL
ELOP AND AND IMPLEMENT

THEIR OWN INDIVIDUALIZED SELF-IMPROVEMENT PLANSj», AND MEETING THE NEEDS
OF RUSSELL'S YOUTH AND SENIOR ADULTS THRO PROGRAMMING, ACTIVITIES,

AND REFERRALS.

) (Revenue § )

4b  (Code: } {(Expenses §

including grants of $ } {(Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4e__Total program service expenses J> 1,121,185.

Form 990 (2019)

932002 01-20-20
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MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO ¥*¥-**%7893  Page3

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a}(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If *Yes," complete SChedule A e 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? if *Yes,* complete Schedule C, PArt1 ..o 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll . ... ... ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part lll 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donof

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " completé Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve op

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes, * complete Scheaule D, Part i 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simila

Schedule D, Part il e, 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for

amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit

9

10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in dono

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," the
as applicable.

a
11a| X
b
11b X
[
11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part'
Part X, fine 167 If *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part /x 11d X
I 110 | X
i | X
12a X
12p] X
13 lIsthe orgamzatoon a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(l)? If *Yes,* complete Schedule E 113 X
14a Did the organization maintain an offi ice, zemployees or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggj?egate rgvenués or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program Séivice actl\iliies outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes,” complete Schedule F Parts 1and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part iX ‘column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV L 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vil fines
1c and 8a? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll e, 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIli, line 9a? /f "Yes, "
complete Scheduie G, Part /il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 /f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... 21 | X
Form 990 (2019)

932003 01-20-20
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Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Form 990 {2019) MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO ¥*-_**%7893  paged
IF art W i

22

23

242

26

27

31
32

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 27 /f “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand Il
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current

and former officers, directars, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete

SChedUle J | e e e
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f *Yes, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," @010 iN€ 258 e
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? £
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the yéar?....:-=- ...
Section 501(c){3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){28) organizations. Did the organization engage in an ex(?é
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part | ;ir-is:
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified hersol in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 890 or QQBeEZ If *Yes,* complete
Schedule L, Partl

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followin‘w parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exc pﬁons): o

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creato)  or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
*Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part iV
A family member of any individual descnbed in line 28a? /
A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or orgar
*Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

s,* complete Schedule L, Part IV . ...
tions described in lines 28a or 28b7?/f

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dis
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of,

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 Jf *Yes," complere Schedule R Part/ ..................................................................
Was the organization related to any tax-

if "Yes" to line 35a, did the o amzatton feceive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(!:)(1 3)'? If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 e
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part VI
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 18?

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .

Yes | No

22 X

23 X

24a X
24b

24c
24d

25a X

28 X

CO T R T T - -

37 X

[Part V]| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPartV

1a
b
c

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable . .. .. 1a

Yes | No

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... .. 1b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNEIS? e

1c | X

932004 01-20-20

4
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Form 990 (2019) __MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *¥*_*%%7893  page§
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, l GE
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 22 :
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) _ i
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? 3a X
b if "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on ScheduleO 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country B> fEEE P B
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Acedunts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? e S5a 2(_____
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter trangaction®: .. ... 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . .. ... ] S 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and d & organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . S CTTTUTY. T 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such eontributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c),
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and pal X
b if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services p
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible perso
tofile FOrm 82827 ... X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year i
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums: X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a p‘ rsonal benefit contract? X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellec
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplane!
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funas. Dida dpgr advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at anx,»_x‘ e duriﬁé the year? 8
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distdbutions under section 496672 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? | . 9b
10 =
a 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Pat Vill, ling 10b
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter. :
Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
npt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
[ 120 5
13 i ified nonprofit} \ealth insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to Isggg'auéliﬂed heatth plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. i
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand . . ..l 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,* provide an explanation on Scheaule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? e 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. ’
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
if "Yes,* complete Form 4720, Schedule O. N
Form 990 (2019)

932005 01-20-20
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Fom 990 (2010) MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *H_**%7893  pao6
el

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains & response ornotetoanylineinthis Part Vi . oo ot

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of vating members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ia
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing o :
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0. e g
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b N
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other i
officer, director, trustee, or key MPIOYEE? .|| ..o, SO, 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior For) 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to
more members of the governing body? ... 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval
persons other than the goveming body? .. ... b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions un S W
a Thegoverningbody? . ... . e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? e B gb | X
9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Sef 0.cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If *Yes, " provide the names and addresse‘ggri Schedgle O 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the intemal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
102 Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliate: 10a X
b if “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procgd ggvermng the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
10b —
11a X
12a]| X
20| X
12¢| X
X
» X
15 Did the process for determining compensation ‘ fhe following persons include a review and approval by independent ;
persons, comparability data, and contempcraneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? k
a The organization's CEO, Executjve D ; 1523 X
b Other officers or key employ; 15b X
if “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see lnstructlons) &
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation )
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respecttosuch arrangements? .o 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PKY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c)(3)s only) avallable
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website [X] Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records j»
JAMESETTA FERGUSON - 502-417-8438
1407 W JEFFERSON ST SUITE 120, LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

§32006 01-20-20

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO _ _ **-**%7893  Page?
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPart Vil [:_]_

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
© List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List ali of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former di
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
E:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any curre

r or trustee of the organization,

o, or trustee.
o

(A) (B) {€) (E) {F)
Name and title Average {do not cfﬁgggman one Reponable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person s both an compensation amount of
week officer and A directar/irustee) from related other
(list any g organizations compensation
hoursfor 1S K (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related § g ) g organization
organizations| & | 5 3 and refated
bglow 'Eé" g g |g organizations
line) ElE Bl
(1) REV, DR, JAMESETTA FERGUSON 40.00
PRESIDENT & CEO X 0. 0. 0.
(2) THOMAS WILLIAMS SR, 40,00
VICE PRESIDENT & TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(3) LASTASHA MOORE 1.00] 4
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DONNANE FITZGERALD 1.00]
BOARD MEMBER e X 0. 0. 0.
(S) BETTY J, ADKINS
BOARD MEMBER 1 0. 0. 0.
(6) REV, DR, JAMES DEWEY
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MARDA DEWEY kS
BOARD MEMBER “1X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JOHNETTA ROBERTS
BOARD MEMBER X 45,703. 0. 0.
(9) AARON WELLS =1.00
BOARD MEMBER , ; X 0. 0. 0.
(10) LEVIE FERGUSON f 1.00
BOARD MEMBER L . X 0. 0. 0.
(11) DARRELL ANITON T 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) REV, TERESA WALTON O'BANNON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 (2019)

932007 01-20-20
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Form_ 990 {2019) MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO **_*%%7893  page8

1] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A} (8) ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average | . cfﬁ;’:‘fggmn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer &nd & director/trustas) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor | & = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
reiated | 5 | § 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations Elz g E and related
below 12,12 [g¥ s organizations
b Subtotal . 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A 0. 0.
d Total {add lines tband1c) . . , 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not fimited to those Jis abOVe) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization | - 0
Yes | No
line 1a? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 14, is the ﬁum [s) - '
and related organizations greater than $150, 000 If “Yes complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrie compensatlon from any unrelated organization or individual for services 1
rendered to the organization? /f *Yas,* complete Schedule J forsuchperson . ... . T TTTITOOR 5 X
Section B. Independent Conlractors .
1 Compiete this table for your_ hlghest Npensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report cg__pensatlon ior the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
v A) - (8 (C)
Name and buﬂsmess address Description of services Compensation
DUFF & PHELPS, 555 12TH ST. NW, STE 600, NEW MARKET TAX
WASHINGTON, DC 20004 CREDIT CONSULTING 146,200.
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 1
Form 990 (2019)
§32008 01-20-20
8
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Form 990 (2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *H_%*k*¥T7B93  page9
[Part Vil | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany fineinthis Part VIl . s I:]
(A) {B) () (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt|  Unrelated Revenue excluded
business revenue] from tax under

function revenue

sections 512 - 514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants|
and Other Similar Amounts

1 a Federated campaigns 1a
b Membershipdues .. ... ... 1b
¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
d Related organizations . 1d

e Government grants (contributions) | 1e

47,997,

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above | 1f

716,920.

g Noncash contributions Included In lines 1a-1f _19 $

h Total. Addlinesta-tf ... p| 764,917
Business Code | :
3 2a
Sol *
€3 o
8% e
o f All other program service revenue .
g Total.Addlines2a2f ... ... p
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... ... > 16,789,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5§ Royalties ... ... . »
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . |6a
b Less: rental expenses _ [6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6c
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ... . ...
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities
assets other than inventory |7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b
% ¢ Q@ainor{oss) . 7c
o d Netgainor(loss) ......... ...
5 B8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ . of |
contributions reported on ling'1c). See
Part IV, line 18 ¢
b Less: direct expenses y s
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundréi. ngevents ... . P
9 a Gross income from Qéining activities. See
Part 1V, fine 19 S 9a
b Less:directexpenses ... .. 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums OJ
and allowances ... ... u
b Less:costofgoodssold .. ... 10b|
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... ... P
o Business Code
Bolt11a
g2l
=28
s d Allotherrevenue ; :
e Total. Addlines 1ta11d ... ... . ... | - ‘
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . .o P 781,706, 0. 0.f] 16,789.
932009 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
9
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Form 990 (2019
Part 1X |

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

*k_ %

*47893 page 10

atement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthis Part IX ... ||
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e)’(\genses Program )service Managgg\)ent and Fumsga)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses

1

2

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

1,057,162, 1,057,162.

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ine22

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paidtoorformembers .

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)B)
7 Othersalaresandwages . ...
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployeebenefits . ... ..
10 Payrolitaxes ...
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management .

b Legal | .

© ACCOUNtING .. ... 30,976.

d Lobbying . ..

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees . . .. ...

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 7,400.
12 Advettising and promotion .. . 46,541. 6,8 99.
13 Officeexpenses . .. ... 912.
14 Information technology ...
15 Royafties | ... ...
16 Ocoupancy . ... ... 2,069.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local publii:pfficials .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 228. 228.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates xR
22 Depreciation, depletion, a ;
23 Insurance ...
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses no red
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A) RIS o TS
amount, list line 24¢ expenses on Schedule 0.) A S o D oo

a LAND LEASE AND RESERVAT 125,099, 125,099.

p NEW MARKET TAX CREDIT T 66,366. 66,366.

¢ AMERICORP STIPENDS 36,339. 36,339.

d RE-ENTRY COURSE 10,881. 10,881.

e All other expenses 16,399, 14,744, 1,655.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,427,231.] 1,121,195, 299,137. 6,899,
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > E] if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 858-720)
932010 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
10
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Form 990 (2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO
| Part X 1 Eaiance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthis Part X .. ..o [
(A (B}
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash-nondnterestbearing .. ... 238,809.] 1 5,583,305,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 2 348,790.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accountsreceivable,net e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, *

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined S

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Notes and loans receivable, net
inventories for sale or use
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .

Assets
o]

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 333,918.1 S : ; e
b Less: accumulated depreciation - |L1op 0, ,098.] 10¢ 333,919.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities - 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 | 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part iV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets | . ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, §ine 11 . 0.] 15 16,008.

16 __Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 33) ... 482,907.] 16 6,282,022,

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . ...
18 Grantspayable . . . i
19 Deferredrevenue . ...
20 Tax-exemptbondiiabites | . LGNS
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part{V pf Schedule

S 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former ofﬂcer director,
E:-f trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial butor, or 35%
ﬁ controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons ™ 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to ’h?eiatedw dparties 334,442.] 23 6, 444 ,640.
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to uprelatet third parties 24
25 ‘ payablés to related third
}. Complete Part X
334,442.
|26 Total liabilities. Add fines 17 through 25 6,779,082,

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here > X]
and complete lines 27, 28, 32,and 33,
27 Net assets without d

148,465.] 22|  -497,060.

Organizations that do nc
and complete lines 29 throligh 33.
Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds

Net Assets or Fund Balances

29 29

30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30

31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
32 Totalnetassets orfund balances 148,465.] a2 ~-497,060.
.. 133 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ... .. .. oo 482,907.] 33 6,282,022,
Form 990 (2019)

932011 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019} MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO
conciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toanylineinthisPant Xt . .. ... ... ..

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIl column (A), ine 12) ... 1 781,706.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A), ne 25) 2 1,427,231,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromiine ¥ .. 3 -645,525.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 32, column (A)) ... ... ... ... .. 4 148, 465.
5 Netunrealized gains (fosses) oninvestments 5
6 Donated services and use of facliiities 6
T InVeSIMENt @XPENSES | et 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O} . 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equat Part X, line 32
COWMN (B)) .o 10 -497,060.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xit ... Bttt Eﬂ

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: {:] Cash LT(] Accrual [:] ot

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other;

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independ| Y
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the yeg
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [ consolidated basis [T Both consolida

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent oo
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements fo
consolidated basis, or both: !
[:] Separate basis [E Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization requnred k¢
Act and OMB Circular A 133?

3a X

3b

932012 01-20-20
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A . . .
Public Charity Status and Public Support 2019

{(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)}(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depariment of the Treasury b Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Intemaf Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Forma90 for instructions and the latest information. Lo
Name of the organization Employer identification number

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *k-¥X%7803

I’Far,;t\z! ] Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

Cl

1
2
3
4

~N O

0 EE@DG

-
(=]

1
12

00

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b} 1{AXi).

A school described in section 170{b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E {Form 990 or 890-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)}{ 1){A)jii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)}{ 1){Al{iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a go)
section 170(b){1)}AXiv). (Complete Part 1.} ‘
A federal, state, or local government or govermnmental unit described in section 170(b)(;xh)(‘ :
An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a govern, ! nit or from the general public described in
section 170{b) 1A)(vi). (Complete Part I.)

A community trust described in section 170{b)}{1){A){vi). (Complete Part ii.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)}{1{A){ix) ope
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Ent
university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its sypport from ¢ butions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain excepti 1o more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from busin sses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a}{2). (Complete Part ill.) .

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test forpublic safety. See section 509{a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for thy efit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in secﬁ n 509( 1) or section 509{a){2). See section 509{a){3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organ zation and complete lines 12e, 121, and 12g.

tal unit described in

unction with a land-grant college
ity, and state of the college or

a D Type |. A supparting organization operated, supervised, ¢ controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularjyap torelecta majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Secﬁ s A'and B.

b [:] Type ll. A supporting organization superylsed or contrplled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the suppomhg organlzatlo vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

d [:] Type il non-functionally integrated. A pporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

g Provide the foliowing informvaﬁon'abbu{ the supported organization(s}.

that is not functionally mtegrated The orgamzatlon generally must satlsfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see inst
Check this box if the

{i) Name of supported (i) EIN {ill} Type of organization | () & e 0/Ganizaton IS T (v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 . support {ses instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) Yes No

Jotal

1250111

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ 932021 09-25-1¢  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

2 757979 942601 2019.04030 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 942601_1



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *k_*k*7893 paoen
Eart!l ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1){A)(iv) and 170{D){1){A}{(V1)

’ {Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Parnt lil.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 {d} 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, confributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 10,170.f 63,628.] 64,917.| 138,715,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
8 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add iines 1 through3
§ The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicty
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
coumn(® :
6 _Public support. Subtrsct line 5 from Hine 4. |
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2015 (b) 2016
7 Amounts fromlined
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secuirities loans, rents, royatties,
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL)
11 Total support Add lines 7 through 10

138,715,

138,715.

(d) 2018 {e) 2019 (f) Total
63,628.] 64,917.f 138,715,

597.] 16,789. 17,386,

156,101.

organization check this box and sta here . ... . o e i
§ect|on C. Computation of FuEﬁcE

14 88.86 o
15 99.20

stop here. The organization q‘halme P publicly supported organization e » X1
b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . - D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... . .. . . L P
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2019

932022 09-25-19
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO **-**%7893 paged
- gupport §cﬁe= ule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |l.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c} 2017 (d} 2018 {e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through& .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts inciuded on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
excesd the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

CAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. ing 6l
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand 10b . ..

11 Netincome from unrelated business {.

activities not included in line 10b, {:

whether or not the business is _

regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include g
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part V1) ... .

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 123§+

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this DOX ANASEOP MOKE . .. o
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

() 2017 {e) 2012 (f) Total

(d} 2018

{a) 2015

15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column ()} . ... 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A Partlll line 15 . ... oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column(®) . ... ... . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part il line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and fine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . . . | 2

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 18z, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . 2 D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this boxand seeinstructions _.................... pL ]
832023 09-25-19 1 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

]Ea.l‘l!! ] Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part {, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

**_.***7893 Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f “No, * describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7? /f "Yes," explain in Part V1 how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).
Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes, " answer
(b) and (c) below. ;
Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), {5) or (6):
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when V
organization made the determination.
Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for
purposes? If *Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to

supported organization? If *Yes,* describe in Part V| how the organization I;adsuch control'and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supporte orgamzatrpns

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does yiot have anIRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes,* explain in Part VI what.controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusiVer for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. §

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f *Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detailin i’an Vi, fnéluqing (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, o removed; (ij) the reasons for each such action;
(i} the authority under the organization's organizing quument.él}fhoqking such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the oryan
Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or subs’ututed suppor!ed organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing documem? )

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the re of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported orgamzatlon (0] individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organiiaﬁons or (iifj other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organlzatlon 's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. : k

Did the organization provndea grant loan, compensation or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958((:)(3)(0 1), a [amily member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controfled entity with
regard to a substantial coniﬁputor? If Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a ldén'xp bkdisqualiﬂed person (as defined in section 4958} not described in line 7?

If *Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controliing interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,* provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f *Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business hoidings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes, " answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Y‘e‘s

N’o

9a

10a

105

932024 09-25-18
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-£7) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO **_***7893 pages
>art IV | Supporting Organizations ;onrinueq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a} above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f “Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi. 11¢c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f *No, “ describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervise
controfled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the‘
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year,

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the support
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? /f "Y _\
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported orgamzat/on(s)t'
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a aj rity 0 the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f 'No : descnbe inPart V) how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that eontrolled or managed

the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type 11l Supporting Organizations
Yes | No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizati by the last day of the fifth month of the S B
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the typea amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (ili) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date 6f notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or frustees ejth r{i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body ofa ported o’rgamzatlon? If "No,* explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and contlnuous wol relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), "id the orgamzat:on s supported organizations have a \
significant voice in the organization's mvestmen ohcie hd in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the ta,x year? If *Yes,* describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.
Section E. Type lil Functionally lntegrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the methodtbat the orgamzatfon used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).
a ] The organization satisfied the Activiti Test Complete line 2 below.
b [:] The organization Is the pareﬁt of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c [:] The organization sy ported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) @ nd (b) be) Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of k
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f “Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
8 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. .
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

3,

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If ‘Yes, " describe in Part V) the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

932025 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2019
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**..***7893 Page 6

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

antV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 L Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1). See instructions. All

other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

OIS (W [N e

Oioib i

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property heid for production of income (see Instructions)

-]

7 Other expenses {see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c}

e Discount claimed for biockage or other
factors {explain in detailin Part Vi}:

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for

ter amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Muitiply line § by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 _Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Sec e 8, Column A} 1
2 Enter85% of line 1. A 2 b
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from ’Seetio 8 e 8, Column A) 3 :
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year » 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtragt line 8 fiom liné 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see lnstructions) €

7 LI Check here if the cu "ent year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lil supporting organization (see

instructions).

632026 09-25-19
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

*k_*k*k%78093 pooog

| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (~nsinyeq)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

N

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Qther distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

N o (W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part Vi). See instructions.

9

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10__Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

@

Excess Distributions

{iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section G, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part Vi). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years pnqr to 20

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. Forresult greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019 Subtract {ines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions. )

Excess distributions carryover to 2020 Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

900 |l

Excess from 2019

832027 08-25-18
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO ¥*X_**%%78093 pageg
|LE art Vi| Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Pant Hil, fine 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 93, 8b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,

line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 8b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information,

(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, LIST OF UNUSUAL GRANTS RECEIVED:

DESCRIPTION: CAPITAL

DATE: 12/10/19 AMOUNT: 700000.

DESCRIPTION: CAPITAL

DATE: 12/31/18 AMOUNT: 238691.

632028 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

20
12501112 757979 942601 2019.04030 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 942601_1



MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *k_*x*%7803

Schedule A identification of Unusual Grants 2019

** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

Contributor's Name Description of Grant Date of Amount
Grant
JJAMES GRAHAM BROWN
FOUNDATION CAPITAL 12/10/19 700,000.
GHEENS FOUNDATION CAPITAL 238,691.
Tl UNUSUB GIaNTS et 938,691.

823174 04-01-18



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990, 980-EZ, p» Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2 0 19

g: 990;5?“ - P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *E_*x*k*TRG3
Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 980-E2 [X} 501{c)( 3 } {enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

Form 980-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a pri

o000

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organization can check boxes for boi e General Rule and a Speciat Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 890, 990-EZ, or 890-PF tha i’eceiv‘ ,”dunng the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and JI. See i ins! ctcons for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

- For an organization described in section 501(0)(3) fi lmg orm 990 or 890-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi), that ot ecked 8chedu1e A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2} 2% of the amount on (i) Form 980, Part VIl line 1h;

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Paits! a

[::] For an organization described in section 501(c){7), (8), or (10} filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of morg than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the

prevention of cruelty to chil Cbmplete Parts |, I, and Il

D For an organization descr}bed in secﬂon 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusivelyior rei;g;ous charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. if this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear . ... ... P $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF}.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 890, 990-EZ, or 890-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2019)

923451 11-06-19




Page 2
Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
Name of organization

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *R_*kkx7893
Part 1 Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) {c) ()]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | JAMES GRAHAM BROWN FOUNDATION Person [ XJ
Payroll
471 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 401 $ 700,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

(a) (b) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution
2 | AMERICORPS Person  [XJ
Payroll !:1
250 E STREET, SW 8,368. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

WASHINGTON, DC 20525

(c) {d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroil [:j
$ Noncash [:]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c} (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

Person I::]
Payroll l:]
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) b
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

@ S ) () (d)
No. i) Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [j
payroll [ ]
$ Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (e} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll [:]

$ Noncash [:]

(Complete Part I for

noncash contributions.)
023452 11-06-19 22 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

Employer identification number

**-***7893

Part 11 Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a)

No. (b) FMV (w(z)sﬁmate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a)

No. (b} ] (d)

t
from Description of noncash property given »MVf if:;:'o‘: e)) Date received
Parti »\see S.
(a)
(c}
No. (b) ] (d)
FMV ti

from Description of noncash property given (:ee g:;:j ct?o‘::e)) Date received
Part i ’

(a)

= {c}
No. s
© e ) £ - ¢ FMV (or estimate) @ R
from Description of noncash property gi (See instructions.) Date received
Part | SN T :
(@
e (c)

No. wh ) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | T "

{a)

(c)

No. I ) A FMYV (or estimate) () .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | i

823453 11-06-18
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2019)

Page 4

Name of organization

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO

Employer identification number

* % _ ***7893

Use duplicate copies of Part lli if additional space is needed.

~. Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} that total more than $1,000 for the year

from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Iii, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) | &

{a) No
g:rTl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 _p_‘gferor to transferee
(a) No.
Part | {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift -
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. :
lf’raor'tnl (b) Purpose of gift ... {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee'g namefaddres’s, ;nd ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
If’r:rTl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
023454 11.06-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2018}
24
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OME No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements VT .

{Form 990} B> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 9
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, t1e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Servica P»Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for ingtructions and the latest information,

Employer identification number

_ MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO _ *r_**kxT893

IPért 1| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Name of the organization

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . . . ... ...

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate valueatendofyear ... ...

5§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legai control? Ej No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donars, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any oth
impermissible private benefit?
[Partil
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {(check all that appt
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)
Protection of natural habitat
D Preservation of open space

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements

oo

| &
8 Does each conservation easement reported on i
and section 170(h){4)(B)(i)?
9 In Part Xlil, describe how the o s conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and Include, jff‘ phcabie the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting fof conservation easements.
Partlll | Organizations Maintamjng Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 880, Part VIl line 1 |
{ii} Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X | g

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 980, Part VL line ¥ AR
b_Assets included in Form@90, Pant X .o | )
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9980, Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *¥*-*%*7893 page2
] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3

a

b

¢
4
5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that appty):
Public exhibition
Scholarly research e
Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIil.
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . ... . ... . ... D Yes

d [] Loan or exchange program
(] other

DNO

[Part ]V] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

- o ao0

PartV.{ Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes on £arm.po0, Par 1V, line 10.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets ot included

onForm 890, PartX? |
If *Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xiil and complete the following table:

Beginning balance
Additions during the Year . ...,
Distributions during the year
Ending Dalance | ...
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or; [_Ives

If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been Erovided onPart Xl . oo

L_INe
L]

b

(d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

{a) Current year

Beginning of year balance
Contributions . ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships .
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs ...
Administrative expenses
End ofyearbalance ... . .. ..
Provide the estimated percentage of the current yearsend balan{
Board designated or quasi-endowment P
Permanent endowment
Term endowment P

ne 1g, column (a)) held as:

by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations
(ii) Related organizations
if “Yes" on line 3aii}, are the rel

Describe in Part Xlli the interid

3a(i)
3alii)
ns listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
anization's endowment funds.

| Part VI {Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the org4 nization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of proberty et (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land LR
b Buildings 333,919. 333,919,
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d Equipment ..
e Other ... .. ... .
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) ... ... | 2 333,919,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932052 10-02-18
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO **-***7883 Paged
T Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category gncluding name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialderivatives ...
{2) Closely held equity interests
{3) Other

(A)

(B)

)

(D)

(E)

(]

@)

(H)
Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) | -
[Part Vill] investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line
{a) Description of investment {b) Book vaiue

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
4]
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) J»-
l Part IX| Other Assets.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on FormBQO Pai N {ine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Descnpﬁon {b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(S
(4)
{5)
{6)
]
(8)
{9)

Total. (Column (o) must equal Form 990, Part X, col lee s >
[Part X | Other Liabilities,

Compilete if the orgapization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Descnptlon of ilablmy {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes

) DUE TO RELATED PARTY 334,442,
(3)
(4)
&)
{6)
{7)
(8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €0l (B) N6 25,) . ...ooooooccooie i > 334,442,
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. in Part Xili, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XHI [X—_I
Schedule D {Form 990} 2019
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Schedule D (Form 90) 2018 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO **_**%7893 Paged
TReconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Jith Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 781 . 706.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: :

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

b Donated services and use of facilities . ... ... .

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants .

d Other (Describein Part XLy ...

€ AQQINes 2athroUGN 20 | ... e 0.
3 SUDIACtANE 2 OM NG 1 . e e 781,706,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vili, line 12, but not on line 1: ‘

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VHil, line7b l 4a

b Other (Describein PartXill) . B L4b

€ Addlinesdaand db ..o . 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 980, Part |, line 12.) ) 781 , 710 6.
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements W
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1,427,231,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prioryearadjustments ..

€ Otherlosses .. ...

d Other (DescribeinPart XHL) ... ...

e Add lines 2athrough2d 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 1,427,231,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: S

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 7b ‘;.5:

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) .

¢ Addlinesdaanddb . ... : 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990 Part |, fine 18, S IO 5 1,427,231,

rl?’arl Xl Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Ii, lines 3, 5, andrs' Fart m 95 4a and 4; Pant IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also ccmplete;~ s part to Provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM‘FEDERAL STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A

NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 501(C){(3) OF THE

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ”I‘HE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX

. FEDERAL JURISDICTION. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN

RETURNS IN THE U‘: |
ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE

MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. MANAGEMENT DOES

NOT BELIEVE THAT THE ORGANIZATION HAS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,20189.

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedute D (Form 990) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO **_%*¥%78B33 pages
2art Alll| Supplemental Information (continued)

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR THEN ENDED.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
932055 10-02-19
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 1645-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)| b Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 20 1 9
28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. ;
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *k_**%x7803

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and section 501(c)(29) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Pant V, line 40b.

1 b) Relationship between disqualified d) Corrected?
{a) Name of disqualified person ®) person ;nd organizatisgn {c) Description of transaction | Y)es No

Part!

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons du

SECHON 4958 | e B e e 2R
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

| E.art ll | Loans to and/or From interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, i
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

0, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization

(a) Name of (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose  [{d} Loan tocr (0 Balancedue | (g)in [ EORIEVRY (i) Written
interested person with organization|  ofloan | ,enCtions default? | ommittee? | 20reement?

To Yes | No {Yes | No | Yes | No

From

TOtal .o S P 8
IE E Ill | Grants or Assistance Eenefm' 'n,g Iinterested Persons.
Compilete if the orgamzatzon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Type of (e) Purpose of
terested person and assistance assistance assistance

;ghe organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

832131 10-21-19
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**_.***7893 Page 2

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-€7) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO
- Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{8) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested {c) Amount of {d) Description of ge) gr::::{:gno;
person and the organization transaction transaction rr%venues?
Yes No
JOHNETTA ROBERTS BOARD MEMBER 45,703 .JOHNETTA RO X

I.Pai't V| Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instrugtion

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTJEI}_ESTED PERSONS :

(A) NAME OF PERSON: JOHNETTA ROBERTS

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: JOHNETTA :ROBERTS OARD MEMBER, IS PARTY

TO A MARKETING AND LEASING SERVICES CON TH AIM DEVELOPMENT GROUP,

CORP. WHICH IS THE DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT FOR THE ORGANIZATION. THE

MARKETING CONTRACT WAS ENTERED INTO ON_ SEPTEMBER 8, 2017 AND TERMINATES

ON DECEMBER 31, 2020. PURSUANT TO 'HE CONTRACT, MS. ROBERTS IS TO ASSIST

IN DEVELOPING A MARKETING AN‘Dv H STRATEGY IN CONNECTION WITH THE

MISSION OF THE ORGANIZATION. IN RE'I‘URN FOR THESE SERVICES, MS. ROBERTS IS

2

PAID AN HOURLY RATE AS STAT D IN THE CONTRACT.

Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2019
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= | OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 980-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 9

Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
p» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Departrnent of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for the latest information. lﬂSEOC“O"

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO *k_kxk7893

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

OWN INDIVIDUALIZED SELF-IMPROVEMENT PLANS, AND MEETING THE NEEDS OF

RUSSELL'S YOUTH AND SENIOR ADULTS THROUGH PROGRAMMING, ACTIVITIES, AND

;
>

REFERRALS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS THE AUDITED FINANCIAL :STATEMENTS OF THE

ORGANIZATION ON WHICH THE FEDERAL FORM 990 I _BAS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RELIES ON MANAGEMENT TO REVIEW AND FILE THE FORM-990.

FORM 890, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGAIZATION MAINTAINS A CONFLIé F INTEREST POLICY THAT IS ANNUALLY

REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS WITH ONGOING

AWARENESS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTIG

THE ORGANIZATION MADE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY,

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON REQUEST.

PART XII, LINE 2C

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE

AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT

ACCOUNTANT. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS AND APPROVES THE AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
932211 09-06-19
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO **_*X**78093 pages
[Part VITT Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to gquestions on Schedule R. See instructions.

932165 09-10-19 Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
39
12501112 757979 942601 2019.04030 MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 942601_1




Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a

(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15450047
Departmont B> Flio a separate application for esch return.
Mﬁﬁw beobwwwhmvﬁwmammthcmhﬂormnﬁon.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronicslly file Form 8868 1o request e 6-month atnormﬁcextemlonofﬂmnomemyotme
forms Ested below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Assoclated With Certair Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS In paper format (see Instructions). For more detalls on the electronic
filing of this form, visit mvw.ks.gov/o—fib-providem/e-ﬂe-for-d)armas-md-non-pmﬂts.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies neaded).
Al corparations required o file an income tax return other than Form 880-T (ncluding 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 1o request an extension of time to file income tax retums.

Type or | Name of exsmpt organization or other filer, see instructions, Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print

Fraby e MOLO VILLAGE CDC CO 27-5347893

dus date for Numbar,mm.androomormkeno.ﬁaP.o.box.saekmcﬁom.

mila, | 1407 W JEFFERSON ST, NO. 120

tnstructions. City, town or post office, state, and 2IP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40203
Emmenetumcweformemummmhappneauonisformeaupmappmformmm) N {0417
Appiication Return § Application Return
Is For Code ] is For Code
Form 880 or Form 080-E2 01 Form 880-7 {corporation) 74
Form 990-BL. 02 1Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 J Form 4720 (other than individual 09
Form 800-PF 04 ) Form 5227 10
Fonangmm*I(gorﬂ(a)tmst) 05 Form 6069 11
FormMTMottmhnabove) 06 _]Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of P

Telephone No. - Fax No. p
o 1fthe organization does not have an offcs or place of business in the inited States, check this box ..~ » [

& |fthis Is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four dight Group Exemption Number (GEN) - H this Is for the whole group, check this
box > !Q.Hﬂhwggnafmagmlchockmisbcx tD mdattaoha!lstwlmmemmesnndﬂmmnﬂmenborsmemensbnism.
2020

1 lrequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 16, + to flle the exempt organization return for
the omankation named above. The extenslon is for the organization's return for:
> calender year 2019 o

}Dtaxywbeotnning , and ending
2 lfﬂwtaxyearememdhlnﬁisforleusmanmmnm:,dweokraason: D!nmalremm DFhajmum
Chenge In accounting period
3a lﬂhlsappllcaﬁonisforFonm%OvBL,9909F,990~T,4720,or6069.0marthetmmﬂvetax,hss
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions, S| 8§ 0.
b If this application Is for Forms B880-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax . Include rior year o allowed as a cradit. shls 0.
[ Balsnudw.SubtmctﬂneSbimmﬁneaalncbdeyourpaymmwlﬂ-nthisfom.ifmqulred.by
EFTPS nic Tex Pa . See ins! . %/s 0.

Caution: if you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8888, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment
Instructions.

LHA  For Privecy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. MA”_EDBNS ev. 1-2020)
JUL 13 2020

s 2000 DMLO
1.1

10560625 757979 942601 2019.04000 MOLO VILLAGE CDC €O 942601_1




NAOI

Commonwealth of Kentucky 0783899.09 .

Elaine N. Walker, Secretary of State | Secretayof State

Received and Filed
2/712011 12:51:50 PM
Fee receipt: $8.00

Elaine N. Walker

S t f Stat . .
B O Box 718 Articles of Incorporation NAI

Frankfort, KY 40602-0718 Non-profit Corporation
(502) 564-3490
http://lwww.sos.ky.gov

For the purposes of forming a non-profit corporation in Kentucky pursuant to KRS Chapter 273, the
undersigned incorporator hereby submits the following Articles of Incoporation to the Office of the
Secretary of State for filing:

Article I: The name of the company is
Molo Village CDC Co
Article II; The street address of the company's initial registered office in Kentucky is
St. Peter's UCC, 1225 W. Jefferson Street, Louisville, KY 40203
and the name of the initial registered agent at that address is Mark Woodard
Article III: The mailing address of the company's initial principal office is
| St. Peter's UCC, 1225 W. Jefferson Street, Louisville, KY 40203

Article I'V: The name and mailing address of each incorporator is
Jamesetta F Ferguson  St. Peter's UCC, Louisville, Kentucky 40203

Article V: The number of directors constituting the initial board of directors is 3. The name and

mailing address of each director is
Sonja Williams St. Peter's UCC, Louisville, Kentucky 40203
Teresa Walton St. Peter's UCC, Louisville, Kentucky 40203
Jamesetta F Ferguson  St. Peter's UCC, Louisville, Kentucky 40203

Article VI: The purpose of the company is: Mission and social services at St. Peter's United Church
of Christ.

Executed by the Incorporator on Monday, February 07, 2011

Name of Incorporator: Jamesetta F Ferguson
Signature of individual signing on behalf of Incorporator:

Jamesetta F Ferguson

1, Mark Woodard, consent to serve as the Registered Agent on
behalf of the corporation.

Signature of Registered Agent or individual signing on behalf of
the company serving as Registered Agent:

Mark Woodard




Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW8 for instructions and the latest information.
do not leave this line blank.

om W=9

(Rev. October 2018)
Department of the Treasury
Intemnal Revenue Service

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax retum). Name Is required on this line;
MOLO Village CDC
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if differert from above

o 3 Ched(apmpﬁateboxhrhdemlmdassiﬁwﬁonﬁﬂwpmwmnamehmmamune1.Checkonlyoneofme 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
S| following seven boxes, certain entities, not individusls; see
8 Instructions on page 3):
§| [ individuateote proprietoror [ C Corporation L s Gorporation ] Partnership [ Trustrestate
o 2 single-member LLC aammpammmm
§ D umtedﬂabﬂkyomnpany.mﬂwhxdassiﬁm(wmms-soomomﬁon, P=Partnership) »
] Nm%dcmaappmpﬂateboxhﬂxeﬁneaboveforﬂsemxdassiﬁcmnofﬂmsingle—memberowner. Do not check E(ampﬂonfmmFATCAerorung
£ LLCiftheLLcIsmmwuammmwusm&dlsmamﬁnmﬁwmunbssmemrofﬁmLLCis cods (i any)
E = another LLC that is not mnﬂ\eownerforu.s.fedm'dhxpmposes.omemdu,a LLC thai;
kdmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmomsmn
Other (see instructions) b Not for Profit A ide the L)
8 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions. Requester's name and address {optional)
:3? Post Office Box 2846

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY. 40201
7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Mayar Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your soclal security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other
entities, it is your employer i on number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How to geta
TIN, tater.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions
Number To Give the Requester for guidelfines on whose number to

A Ceriification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be Issued to me); and

2. { am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Intemnal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. Iam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA codefs) entered on this form {if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

for line 1. Aiso see What Name and
enter,

payments

Sign

Signature of
Here

U.S. person >

Norire

o 9/3/R02)
General Instrt}ctions 4
Section references are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless

¢ 7
M 1098-DIV (dividends, includfrg mqée from stocks or mutual
ds)
© Form 1099-MISC (various types of Income, prizes, awards, or gross
noted. procesds)

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its Instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWo.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who Is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
Identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an Information retum the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information retumn. Examples of information
retums include, but are not fimited to, the following.

¢ Form 1089-INT (intersst eamed or paid)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1098-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home morigage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1088-T (tuition)

* Form 1089-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S., person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.
I you do not retum Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might

be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withhoiding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



Kentucky Secretary of State
Michael G. Adams

Molo Village CDC Co

File Annual Report File Statement of Change of Principal Office

File Statement of Change of registered Agent / Registered Address

Printable Forms Additional Services Certificates

General Information

Organization Number 0783899

Name Molo Village CDC Co

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 2/7/2011 12:51:50 PM
Organization Date 2/7/2011 12:51:50 PM

Last Annual Report 6/22/2021

Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

THE VILLAGE AT WEST JEFFERSON
1219 W. JEFFERSON STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

JAMESETTA FERGUSON

5609 BILLTOWN ROAD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

President Jamesetta F Ferguson
Vice President Thomas Williams
Secretary Donanne Fitzgersld
Director Jamesetta F Ferguson
Director Thomas Williams
Director Donanne R. Fitzgerald



Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Incorporator

SONJA WILLIAMS
TERESA WALTON
JAMESETTA F FERGUSON
JAMESETTA F FERGUSON

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned

images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are

created.

Principal Office Address Change  6/22/2021
Annual Report 6/22/2021
Annual Report 6/17/2020
Annual Report 4/25/2019
Annual Report 6/21/2018
Annual Report 5/4/2017
Registered Agent name/address 6/17/2016
change

Annual Report 6/17/2016
Sixty Day Notice Return 7/28/2015
Annual Report 7/7/2015
Annual Report 4/9/2014
Annual Report 7/1/2013
Annual Report 8/31/2012
Articles of Correction 3/4/2011

Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Names

Activity History

Filing File Date

Annual report 6/22/2021 11:40:22
AM

Principal office change 6/22/2021 11:36:19
AM

Annual report 6/17/2020 8:05:34
PM

Annual report 4/25/2019 11:59:41
PM
6/21/2018 9:43:53

Annual report oM

5/4/12017 9:29:21 PM
6/17/2016 4:05:13

Annual report

Annual report

PM
/17/2016 3:49:18
Registered agent address change:zM /2016 3
7/7/2015 11:32:33
Annual report AM

4/9/2014 12:47.52

Annual report PM

2/7/2011 12:51:50 PM

11:36:19 AM 1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF

3:49:18 PM 1 page PDF
1 page PDF
2 pages tiff
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
4 pages tiff
1 page PDF

Effective Date Org. Referenced
6/22/2021 11:40:22
AM

6/22/2021 11:36:19
AM

6/17/2020 8:05:34
PM

4/25/2019 11:59:41
PM

6/21/2018 9:43:53
PM

5/4/2017 9:29:21 PM
6/17/2016 4.05:13
PM

6/17/2016 3:49:18
PM

7/7/2015 11:32:33
AM

4/9/2014 12:47:52
PM

PDF

PDF




Annual report 7/1/2013 3:03:55 PM 7/1/2013 3:03:55 PM
8/31/2012 4:08:33  8/31/2012 4:08:33

Annual report PM PM

Articles of Correction 3/4/2011 1:15:59 PM 3/4/2011

Add 2/7/12011 12:51:50  2/7/2011 12:51:50
PM PM

Microfilmed Images

Contact  Site Map

Privacy  Security  Disclaimer  Accessibility

© Commonwealth of Kentucky
All rights reserved.

Kentucky Unbridled Spirit



